March 14, 2024

ADDENDUM #3
BID # 23-12

Chromebooks with Deployment Services

IMPORTANT NOTICE

Please note the following responses to questions asked by prospective Proposers:

Question 1. Will you allow clarification to liquidated damages? Are we able to take

exception to this? If exception is taken, and clarification letter sent with the bid, will we be
deemed unresponsive?

Answer: We will not accept an exception to liquidated damages. Consider all factors when
developing your delivery estimation for the order.

Question 2. Does a bidder have to bid on the HP product, or can a bidder submit a bid
for the “equal” only piece? We did see the other question answered about bidding on the
entirety of the line items. Which we plan to, but wanted to see if we had to put 2 options
or just the “equal” is ok?

Answer: You can either bid the requested Brand/Model or just the “equal”. You do not
have to bid both.

Question 3. Can you please elaborate on the item 5, E-waste recycle fee. Are we picking
up and e-wasting current equipment? What exactly is this for?

Answer: The e-waste fee is imposed on the retail purchase or lease of certain video
display devices that have been identified by the Department of Toxic Substances Control
(DTSC) as Covered Electronic Devices CEDs. The vendor is not required to pick up and
e-waste current equipment.

This Addendum shall be considered part of the Project documents for the above-
mentioned project as though it had been issued at the same time and shall be incorporated
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integrally herewith. Where provisions of the following supplementary data differ from those
of the original Project Documents, this Addendum shall govern and take precedence.

Proposers are hereby notified that they shall make any necessary adjustments in their
proposals on account of this Addendum. It will be construed that each Proposer’'s

proposal is submitted with full knowledge of all modifications and supplemental data
specified herein.

Sincerely,

Purchasing & Contracts Manager
Orange County Superintendent of Schools
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